

Michael H. Hartsock
Campaign Finance Analyst
Reports Analysis Division
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, NW
Washington, DC 20463

RE: FORWARD TOGETHER PAC:
FEC ID C00412791; RE: APRIL 15, 2006 QUARTERLY REPORT

Dear Mr. Hartsock:

This responds to the RFAI dated May 5, 2006 to Forward Together PAC (the Committee) concerning the Committee's April 15, 2006 Quarterly Report.

Please be advised that none of the expenditures made by the Committee for Catering/Events, Catering/Events Reimbursement, Fundraising Consulting Services, Fundraising Services, and Meals & Entertainment on Schedule B were made on behalf of federal candidates.

Also be advised that none of the expenditures made by the Committee for Direct Mail, DVD Dubs, Media Purchase, Photography Services, Postage, Printing and Video Production were for public communications or voter driver activity containing express advocacy. As these expenditures were not related to express advocacy communications or activity, none of these expenditures constituted in-kind contributions or independent expenditures.

Please call Leslie Kerman, the Committee's Assistant Treasurer, at (571) 633-9741 if you have further questions regarding these matters.

Sincerely,

Gerald S. McGowan
Treasurer
